

N. Y. W.

SENIOR DEVELOPER

Experienced IT Professional with an enthusiasm for accepting new challenges, keeping up with new technologies, and applying them to solve business needs. Self-motivated, innovative, responsible, hardworking, with good analytical skills, and can work independently. Have a strong desire to develop academic skills and abilities.

SKILLS

- SharePoint
- ShareGate
- .NET 4.5 framework
- Bititan
- Microsoft SQL Server
- PowerShell
- Mover
- Bootstrap
- Microsoft Visual Studio
- SPFX
- PHP
- MySQL
- JavaScript
- HTML
- CSS

EXPERIENCES

ALFA CONNECTIONS PTE LTD

Senior Developer

July 2018 - Present

- Design and Develop SharePoint online project, and on-premise customization.
- Involved in SharePoint migration, and Internet portal.
- Provide support and maintenance.

Successfully Implemented Projects

- Delivered OnPremise customization, Nintex Migration, Change with Nintex WF, and Infopath for Chemicals & Plastics Manufacturing.
- Delivered SPFX, Power Automate, and PowerShell customization for a tourism and air conditioning company.
- Delivered SharePoint online implementation for the healthcare, construction, air conditioning, and property infrastructure investments industries.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Science

University of Computer Studies, Mandalay, Myanmar
2001 - 2004

LANGUAGE



IT SERVICES AND DIGITAL SOLUTIONS PROVIDER

Senior Application Developer

May 2015 - May 2018

- Developing announcement and library modules
- Maintaining the Learning Management System website
- Analyzing user requirement
- Collecting user requirements and analyzing user requirements
- Designing UI and DB
- Involved in developing with Leading role
- Developing website

EXPERIENCES

FINANCIAL TECHNOLOGY AND IT SOLUTIONS PROVIDER

Software Engineer

August 2014 - April 2015

- Work closely with team members in handling resolving issues for related environment
- Maintenance website
- Does necessary enhancement of changes request
- Developing reports according to user requirement

ENTERPRISE SOFTWARE AND BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PROVIDER

Programmer

October 2009 - December 2011

- Involved in support, development, and maintenance of application modules according to system requirements
- Implement modules, testing, and documentation
- Full testing for front – end and back – end sides

DIGITAL INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PROVIDER

Application Consultant

May 2012 - July 2014

- Study the user requirements
- Involve in design, development, testing and documentation
- Program coding
- Unit testing and system testing
- Create user manuals

CONNECT WITH US



sales@alfaconnections.com